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Mr. James A. Miller, Chief
Standardization and Special Project Branch
Division of Licensing

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, D.C. 20555

Dear Mr. Miller:

We hereby request the following changes of the Safety Analysis iwoort for
the University of California Berkeley Research Reactor, February 1454
lines 21, 22 and 23 on pages 6-8 and line 1 of pages 6-9 from:

All personnel working around the reactor will be part of the medical
program which is administrated by Environmental Health and Safety.
This program calls for bi-annual physical examinations and alternate
bi-annual clinical laboratory tests.

to:

A} persennei werking areund the reaetor wiii be part of the medieal
pregram which is administrated by Envirenmentai Heaith and Safety,
This pregram eails

All full time operators, full time senior operators, including the
Chief Reactor Operator and Reactor Supervisor, and the full time
Reactor Health Physicist, working around the reactor will have a
physical examination every 24 months but at intervals not to
exceed 28 months.

These changes were reviewed by the Reactor Hazards Committee, Environmental
Health and Safety and the Reactor Staff.

This change does not constitute an unreviewed safety question in that:

(1) It does not increase the probability of occurrence of an accident
analyzed in the Safety Analysis Report

(2) It does not increase the consequences of an accident analyzed in the
Safety Analysis Report

ot



Safety Analysis Report -2- June 11, 1981
(3) It does not create the possibility of occurrence of nuclear accident
not previously analyzed in the Safety Analysis Report.
Sincerely yours,
4

Selig N. Kaplan
SNK:irs Reactor Administrator



